THE COLONIAL CLUB : pleasant Point.

The Colonial Club which occupied the old Hershey home, was opened
in 1927 by a group of Buffalo sportsmen. It's manager was

Frank Glaser. It ceased operation in 1934, and that summer it was
run as a hotel by Mrs. Hankle. It was destroyed by fire in Nov.
of 1935 to the value of $20.000.



